
From: Glynis Carpenter
To: Gunderson, Beth
Cc: Graeme Daley; Dutch Cambruzzi
Subject: RE: Board of Trustees
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 9:30:26 AM

Hi Beth,
 
We intend to continue at a later date.
 
Thank you
Glynis
 
 

From: Gunderson, Beth [mailto:bgunderson@SycamoreTownship.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 8:25 AM
To: Glynis Carpenter <gcarpenter@camdenhomes.com>
Subject: RE: Board of Trustees
 
Glynis,
Is it your intent to withdraw the application or continue to a later date?
Beth
 

From: Glynis Carpenter [mailto:gcarpenter@camdenhomes.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 4:54 PM
To: Gunderson, Beth <bgunderson@SycamoreTownship.org>
Cc: Graeme Daley <gdaley@camdenhomes.com>; Dutch Cambruzzi
<dcambruzzi@camdenhomes.com>
Subject: Board of Trustees
 
Beth,

We received your letter regarding our case being on the agenda for Board of Trustee’s meeting on
3/2.  We would like to be removed from this agenda.  This is case 2016-14MA
 
Thank you
Glynis
 

mailto:gcarpenter@camdenhomes.com
mailto:bgunderson@SycamoreTownship.org
mailto:gdaley@camdenhomes.com
mailto:dcambruzzi@camdenhomes.com
mailto:gcarpenter@camdenhomes.com
mailto:bgunderson@SycamoreTownship.org
mailto:gdaley@camdenhomes.com
mailto:dcambruzzi@camdenhomes.com

